Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 29 March 2016 10:38

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe =
Sent: 25 March 2016 12:37
To: Ken Foxe

Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act 2014, T am secking the following:

- a list of all reports commissioned, in progress, or finalised by your Department in 2015.
- the cost of all such reports where available.

- a list of all consultancy commissioned or in progress for the calendar year 2015.

- the cost of such consultancy where available.

I would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

All the best,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe

Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT
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